Bethany DeBok

Graduate Nurse

Kaukauna, WI bethanydebok9_tdj@indeedemail.com +1 219 742 9739

Starting my nursing career and looking for a job to have when I take my nclex. Looking for somewhere to further my career and learn more so I can go onto the next step in nursing in getting my RN. I have many years of medical field working and a few months of graduate nurse practice in a medical environment.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Graduate Nurse

Premier Pediatrics and internal medicine - Selmer, TN November 2020 to Present

Vitals, shots, helping physicians with procedure, adult and child medical history, and taking labs.

PCT

JACKSON GENERAL HOSPITAL - Jackson, TN January 2017 to February 2021

I worked by helping with ADLs and basic nursing care . I also worked on many different units while working at the hospital such as urology floor , cardiac floor , med surg floor , woman surg floor , and covid unit.

Education

special education, pharmacology

Bethel University Nursing program Present

Practical Nursing in Nursing

Tennessee College of Applied Technology-Crump - Crump, TN September 2020 to August 2021

Skills

- Special Education
- · Phlebotomy
- Vital Signs
- Medical Terminology
- Autism Experience
- Hospital Experience

Teaching

Languages

• English - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

Phlebotomy

October 2016 to October 2018

Additional Information

I am a hard worker and willing to learn . I am very punctual . I am a great team player and easy to work with.